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Helpful Research sites: 

www.ssrn.com            (Social Science Research Network)

www.icpsr.umich.edu  (The Inter-university Consortium for Political and Social Research)

www.followthemoney.org (National Institute on Money in State Politics)

www.census.gov         (U.S. Census)

www.neaecon.org/index.htm  (National Economic Association Formerly Caucus of Black  
Economists) 

www.fta.dot.gov/ntl/database.html (Department of Transportation: National Transit 
Database)

www.amosweb.com/econdept/ (U.S. Economics Departments on the Internet)

www.aeaweb.org/joe/ (Job Openings for Economists)

www.stls.frb.org/fred/ (Federal Reserve Bank o f St. Louis Database)

www.econ.ucsb.edu/ (American Economic Association Summer Minority Program)

www.ssc.wisc.edu/irp/ (Institute for Research on Poverty)

www.whitehouse.gov/ (White House Economic Data)

www.ctj.org    (Citizens for Tax Justice)

www.bea.gov (Bureau of Economic Analysis)

www.bls.gov (Bureau of Labor Statistics)

www.economagic.com (Useful Chart maker for Economic Data)

www.cbo.gov (Congressional Budget Office)

www.econ.ucsb.edu/~tedb/ (Homepage of Ted Bergstrom)

www.oswego.edu/~economic/journals.htm (Internet list of all Economic Journals)

 

Congressional Budget Office
(http://www.cbo.gov/)
 
National Bureau of Economic Research
(http://www.nber.org)
 
Historical Statistics of the United State:Millenium Edition 
(http://hsus.cambridge.org/HSUSWeb/HSUSEntryServlet)
US Bureau of Labor Statistics
(http://www.bls.gov)
 

US Census Bureau: Statistical Abstract of the United States (2009 edition) 
(http://www.census.gov/compendia/statab)
 
US Census Bureau: US Census of Governments
(http://www.census.gov/govs/www/cog2007.html)
                                                                         
US Census Bureau: Business and Industry Statistics
(http://www.census.gov/econ/index.html)
 
Economic Report of the President
(http://www.gpoaccess.gov/eop/index.html)
 
Budget of the U.S. 
(http://www.gpoaccess.gov/usbudget/index.html)
 
Resources for Economists on the Internet
(http://rfe.org)
 
US Census Bureau: Consumer Income Reports: Information on Income, Health Insurance 
Coverage and Poverty
(http://www.census.gov/prod/www/abs/income.html)
 
US Health and Human Services Poverty Guidelines, Research and Measurement
(http://aspe.hhs.gov/poverty/index.shtml)
 
 
US Office of the Chief Actuary, Social Security Administration
(http://www.ssa.gov)
 
Employee Benefits Research Institute
http://ebri.org/
 
Economic Policy Institute
(http://www.epi.org/)                 
 
Institute for Research on Poverty
(http://www.irp.wisc.edu/)
 
US Department of Health and Human Services
(http://www.hhs.gov/)
 
US Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services
(http://www.cms.hhs.gov)
 
Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality 
(http://www.ahrq.gov/)
 
US Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
(http://www.cdc.gov)
 
US Centers for Disease Control and Prevention: "Health Statistics"
(http://www.cdc.gov/scientific.htm)
 
Organization for Economic Cooperation and Development
(http://www.oecd.org)
 
United Nations 
(http://www.un.org)
 
US Tax Code
(http://www.fourmilab.ch/ustax/ustax.html)
               
US Internal Revenue Service
(http://www.irs.ustreas.gov/)
 
University of Michigan's Office of Tax Policy Research
(http://www.bus.umich.edu/OTPR/)
 
 
Urban-Brookings Tax Policy Center
(http://www.taxpolicycenter.org)

 
Tax Foundation
(http://www.taxfoundation.org/)
 
Tax Foundation’s Facts and Figures on Government Finance 
(http://www.taxfoundation.org/news/show/147.html)
 
Institute for Research on the Economics of Taxation
http://iret.org/
 
National Tax Journal
(http://ntj.tax.org/)
 
2009 Index of Economic Freedom 
(http://www.heritage.org/index/Default.aspx)
 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
http://www.epa.gov       
 
International Tradable Permit Schemes
(http://www.ieta.org/)
 
International for the Study of the Commons
(http://www.indiana.edu/~iascp/)
 
International Institute of Fisheries, Economics and Trade
(http://oregonstate.edu/dept/iifet/)
 
United Nations Framework Convention on Climate Change
(http://unfccc.int/)
 
American Public Human Services Association
(http:/www.aphsa.org/)
 
The Center on Budget and Policy Priorities
(http://www.cbpp.org/)
 
US Department of Education
(http://www.ed.gov/)
 
Digest of Education Statistics
(http://www.nces.ed.gov/)
 
Pros and Cons of Controversial Issues
(http://www.procon.org/)
                              
Hoover Institution Campaign Finance
(http://www.campaignfinancesite.org/)
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